From: [
Sent: Friday, 28 October 2016 8:47 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Fw: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Here is a proposal to start with. I am sure we can choose what level we like them
involved

ps I sec [N in the audience

----- Forwarded b
To:
From:
Date: 10/28/2016 05:21PM

Cc: "3806@t60.co.nz"

Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

on 10/28/2016 08:42PM -----

(See attached file:
(See attached file: Oil & Gas Sitrep 9 Oct.pdf)

(See attached file: Oil & Gas Sitrep 18 Oct.pdf)
(See attached file: Oil & Gas Sitrep 22 Oct.pdf)

Hi - end of the day so you probably won't take a peek until Monday but please
see attached our proposal and some examples of the oil & gas situation report which
goes out weekly to our clients currently. We would create a similar report for GNS but
project focused.

As mention I think it would be great to kick you guys off on this in November to cover
this season especially with SLB’s survey and your planned consultation.

Speak next week and enjoy the weekend

(=4
From I

Sent: Friday, 28 October 2016 9:10 AM
To:
Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Hi [l yep certainly am and thanks for the follow up. A combination of getting the
PGS Apollo out and SLB's survey and a long weekend got me a little off track

I'll have the proposal to you later today and in the meantime please see the link to the
Elephant in the room consultation in Dunedin https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3zuu-
NwiF-Q that I mentioned. It was never going to go well and a good example on why not
to hold these public meetings and instead hold an information week at venue and allow
people to walk through and ask questions to prevent a flash point.

I also spoke to and they said they had caught up with your CEO
and so that’s a good start on the community consultation front for




the East Coast. As mentioned they have a depth of experience and we have worked
closely together over the years

Speak soon

From:
Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2016 3:21 PM
To:
Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Hi

You were going to send me more info on your services...

Please consider our environment before printing this message.

From:

To:

Date: 17/10/2016 15:17

Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Thanks that’s great - all very cloak and dagger. Give me a buzz on my cell phone from
the MBIE reception area and I'll spot you

I'll flick you a invite now

Cheers

From:

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 12:39 PM

To:

Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship



Hi Il

A little after 11 would work with me (say 11. 15 in the MBIE Cafe). How do I find you?

Please consider our environment before printing this message.

From:

To:

Date: 17/10/2016 11:45

Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Hi I it possible could we meet in Wellington this Wednesday at 11am at MBIE in
their café?

I am meeting there with regards to a couple of survey’s and then a midday at DPMC so
that would work really well

Cheers and I hope it works. Alternative is 1pm same day in Wellington.

Speak soon

From:
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2016 3:05 PM
To:
Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Hi Il

You can come out here or I could see you in town. Monday or Wednesday are ok with
me.




Please consider our environment before printing this message.

From:
To:
Date: 14/10/2016 11:40

Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Hi _ I hope your trip went well - just seeing if we can book some time in next
week for a catch up please

From:
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2016 9:00 AM
To:
Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Hi

I will be overseas until 10 October 2016. But you can try me after that

Please consider our environment before printing this message.



From:
To:
Cc:

Date: 16/09/2016 08:29
Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Hi [ sorry missed you yesterday - could I give you a call early next week please?
Thanks

Sent from my smartphone

I ote ----

Hi Il

- and - are away at present but please phone me to talk about the IODP plans. I
should be in the office tomorrow.

Please consider our environment before printing this message.

To:
From:
Date: 09/13/2016 02:49PM
Cc:

Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

9



Hi guys can I touch base with one of you guys re this drilling operation please - with this
season seismic and work we are doing around that there will be some lap over for your
planned upcoming operation.

Thanks

From: [N

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 10:45 AM

Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Hi I or BB just checking in and it’s a bit early but the Greenpeace Esperanza
is in Cape Town current as is the Joides Resolution - these guys like to do some
planning, so be interesting if they pay any attention to the vessel by way of a recce.

Look forward to hearing from the best contact between you guys moving forward.

Cheers

From: [N

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2016 2:03 PM

Subject: RE: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Thanks [l - | -~ you point me in the correct direction please with

regard to catching up and providing introductions around this project please?

Kind Regards

From: [BSAT iR R er sy

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 6:49 PM

Subject: Fw: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Hi [l

I do not have anything to do with the IODP but have forwarded your email to a couple of
my colleagues who may be able to comment on this more authoritatively.

Regards [l

R




R S PR R,

To:
Date: 07/06/2016 11:11
Subject: GNS and the Joides Resolution Drill Ship

Hi [l 1 am not sure if we have met at many of the Advantage Conference over the year
or not — but we work for 90% of the oil and gas industry here in New Zealand as well as
a few of the CRI's such as AgResearch and Plant and Food.

With last week’s announcement some of our issue motivated groups have picked up on
it, including the snippet by intelligence analyst found below

Over the past 13 years we have worked for a lot of organisations who are either
currently or have been in the sights of issue motivated groups and have developed some
mitigation strategies and tactics which may assist your planned operation.

We are a Security Risk Management company and I attached our profile for your
attention and can provide numerous CEQ’s details as referees if required.

Could I suggest we arrange a time to meet up and see how we can help you out with
this planned project as we believe regardless of its primary goal it will be a target.

I look forward to hearing from you

Regards

THOMPSON-+CLARK

KVESTIGATIONS
© Copyright TCIL 2013.
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is
strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL clients only and their authorised representatives.



Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action relating
to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property.
If you are not the intended recipient of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to
view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or copy this
publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen
or company to require a reply to this correspondence.

From: [N

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2016 2:17 PM

Cc:
Subject: RHI commenting on GNS project

I
|

i Robyn Harris-lles

@

Tsunami risks my arse!

Geoscientists to drill NZ oceans for tsunami risks in
S8om project
The dangers of tsunamis and earthquakes around New Zealand may soon become

more clear

https://www.facebook.com/groups/130406690316831/permalink/1207416005949222/

Robyn Harris-Iles: $Hell, Chevron and ExxonMobil are on the advisory board for the
drillship JOIDES Resolution because they want to protect us from earthquakes and
tsunami. Yeah right.

Chevron chairs the JRF Environmental Protection and Safety Panel (EPSP) on the
advisory board. C.h.e.v.r.o0.n!

http://iodp.org/facility-boards

Robyn Harris-Iles: http://chevrontoxico.com/
ChevronToxico | The Campaign for Justice in Ecuador
Over three decades of oil drilling in the Ecuadorian Amazon, Chevron dumped more than




18 billion gallons of toxic wastewater into the rainforest, leaving local people suffering a
wave of cancers, miscarriages and birth defects. Now, with the support of an
international campaign for justice, the comm...

CHEVRONTOXICO.COM

THOMPSON +CLARK

NVESTIGATIONS
© Copyright TCIL 2007.
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
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